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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 5:07 PM


To: Naseem Alston


Cc: Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate; Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage; Brian Ellrott


Subject: Re: american effects?


Naseem—We’re thinking about/planning on sharing a draft of the American River Division effects section with


Reclamation. Please let us know when you complete your review.


Brittany/Brian—After a quick review of Naseem’s comments, please take a guess as to how long it’ll take to


incorporate Naseem’s comments.


Thanks.


Sent from my iPhone


On May 15, 2019, at 4:55 PM, Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hey Naseem. I haven't been working on that section


Brittany,

Can you point Naseem to the latest draft?


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>


Date: Wed, May 15, 2019 at 6:44 PM


Subject: american effects?


To: Brian Ellrott <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov>


Hi Brian,


I'd like to take a look at the American Effects, can you let me know where to find the latest and


greatest ?


thanks


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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--
Brian Ellrott


Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov



